Mohd Zulkifly Che Mohd Rawawi

From: Mohd Zulkifly Che Mohd Rawawi

Sent: Monday, July 7, 2025 4:08 PM

To: RIZMAN SHAHRIN ABDUL RAZAK (MITI)

Cc: Datuk Zahid Ismail; Mohammed Alamin Rehan; Wan Fazlin Nadia Wan Osman; Nor
Halisa Mohamad Halil; Azlin Mohd Alias; Shahriza Bahari; Najiyah Md Zaliki

Subject: RE: [MPC Nomination] APEC Capacity Building Programme: Increasing Residents’
Income in APEC Economies Through Structural Reform

Attachments: Annex B - Nomination Form.docx

Assalamualaikum En. Rizman,
Tuan,

Attached is Annex B - Nomination Form from MPC for your attention. Should you require further
clarification, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Your attention to this matter is highly appreciated.

Thank you.

“MALAYSIA MADANI”
“BERKHIDMAT UNTUK NEGARA”
“MEMACU PRODUKTIVITI NEGARA”

Saya yang menjalankan amanah,

Mohd Zulkifly Rawawi

Malaysia Productivity Corporation (MPC)
0199876723

"If All Else Fails, Retreat - Sun Zi's"

From: Shahriza Bahari <Shahriza@mpc.gov.my>

Sent: Thursday, July 3, 2025 12:35 PM

To: Mohd Zulkifly Che Mohd Rawawi <mohdzulkifly@mpc.gov.my>

Cc: Datuk Zahid Ismail <zahid@mpc.gov.my>; Mohammed Alamin Rehan <alamin@mpc.gov.my>; Wan Fazlin Nadia Wan
Osman <nadia@mpc.gov.my>; Nor Halisa Mohamad Halil <Halisa@mpc.gov.my>; Azlin Mohd Alias
<Azlin@mpc.gov.my>; Najiyah Md Zaliki <najiyah@mpc.gov.my>

Subject: Fw: [Seeking KE & MPC Nomination] APEC Capacity Building Programme: Increasing Residents’ Income in APEC
Economies Through Structural Reform

From: RIZMAN SHAHRIN ABDUL RAZAK (MITI) <rizman.shahrin@miti.gov.my>
Sent: Wednesday, July 2, 2025 11:53 AM
To: MOKTAR IDHAM BIN MUSA (EKONOMI) <moktar.musa@ekonomi.gov.my>; Wan Fazlin Nadia Wan Osman
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<nadia@mpc.gov.my>

Cc: AIDA SAFINAZ ALLIAS (MITI) <safinaz@miti.gov.my>; AZLINA BINTI ABDULLAH (MITI)
<azlina@miti.gov.my>; Shahriza Bahari <Shahriza@mpc.gov.my>; Najiyah Md Zaliki <najiyah@mpc.gov.my>;
AMIRAH BINTI IDRIS (EKONOMI) <amirah.idris@ekonomi.gov.my>

Subject: [Seeking KE & MPC Nomination] APEC Capacity Building Programme: Increasing Residents’ Income in
APEC Economies Through Structural Reform

Dear Mr. Moktar and Ms. Wan Fazlin,
Greetings from the Ministry of Investment, Trade and Industry.

For your information, China will be organising an APEC capacity building program titled "Increasing
Residents’ Income in APEC Economies through Structural Reform" in Beijing, China, from 18-19 August
2025. The key objectives of this program are to:

o ldentify structural reform tools that can help APEC economies promote income growth, improve
the quality of life, and create a resilient and sustainable future for all.

e Support the third pillar of the Enhanced APEC Agenda of Structural Reform (EAASR), which
focuses on ensuring equal access to opportunities for more inclusive, sustainable growth, and
greater well-being for all societal groups.

This program aims to help APEC economies learn from each other's advanced experiences, thereby
promoting the implementation of EAASR to expand the middle-income group in the APEC region. As an
APEC travel-eligible economy, Malaysia has been offered two APEC-funded participant slots for this
program. You can find more information in the attached General Information Circular.

Considering the relevance of the program's objectives to the current work of the Ministry of Economy and
the Malaysia Productivity Council, MITI would like to offer one APEC-funded participant slot to each of
your offices for nomination. We kindly request the Ministry of Economy and the MPC to nominate an
official and return the completed nomination form (attached) to us by Thursday, 10 July 2025.

Should you require further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Your attention to this matter is highly appreciated.

Thank you.

RIZMAN SHAHRIN ABDUL RAZAK (Mr.)
Regional and International Relations Division
Asia-Pacific Economic Cooperation (APEC)

Ministry of Investment, Trade and Industry

Tel : +603 - 6200 0527



Mobile : +6012 - 343 6659

Email : rizman.shahrin@miti.gov.my

Peringatan

Pengguna Perkhidmatan MyGovUC adalah bertanggungjawab melindungi kerahsiaan data/maklumat Rahsia Rasmi
Kerajaan. Adalah diingatkan agar pengguna sentiasa peka dengan SEMUA peraturan, arahan keselamatan dan
pekeliling semasa yang berkuatkuasa bagi semua pengendalian data/maklumat Rahsia Rasmi Kerajaan yang
berkaitan.



